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10" March 2020

To Whom It May Concern. Mr Ryan O’Neill.
SYSTEMS Group UK Ltd.
Forge Industrial Estate,
Maesteg,
Mid Glamorgan, CF34 0AH.

Ref: CH Environmental Services Limited.

Dear Sir,

We have been a business partner of CH Environmental Services since 2017. They have
written, implemented and maintained a Business Management System (BMS) for our
company that enabled us to obtain ISO 9001 certification. To date we have successfully
passed all external certification and annual audits first time.

Following the successful implementation of ISO 9001 we subsequently worked with CH
Environmental Services to obtain EN 1090, so that as a business we could CE mark our
own products. Again, CH Environmental working as part of our team assisted in writing and
implementing this standard, assisting in external audits and enabling our company to pass
the external audit and obtain certification.

In addition to the above ISO support provided, we then worked with CH Environmental for
providing a safety support service at site for our project work. This encompassed site safety
visits and subsequent management reports.

services of CH Environmental Services Limited.

We recommend

ove is in order, but should you require any additional information please
 enquires@systems-group.co.uk.

anaging Director
Systems Group UK Limited.
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